

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM.MARSHALL]
Sent: 2016-05-24 9:11:08 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Kim.Marshall]; Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) [Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca]
CC: Reid, Michael (ENERGY) [Michael.Reid@ontario.ca]; Lia Koscic [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lia.Koscic]
Subject: RE: IESO-Ministry Check in

Lia and I will speak to these items today. If there are other items you want us to address just let us know, thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Kim Marshall

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 10:32 AM

To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)

Cc: Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Lia Koscic

Subject: IESO-Ministry Check in

Sunita here are some items we suggest discussing, some are simply keeping you up to date, others for discussion

Settlement

RRRP for funding remote communities

Pension and treasury

Pension plan – discussion with ministry of finance re imco

Post-Bankruptcy Electricity Costs for Environmental Containment

HR

PWU contract which expires Mar 31, 2017

Broader public sector compensation and IESO

Summary of workforce integration actions

Finance and Planning

2016 YTD financials versus budget

2017-2019 business plan – synergy tracking, society agreement, management comp assumptions, priorities, market renewal funding

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)



This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

Disclaimer added by CodeTwo Exchange Rules 2010
www.codetwo.com

<< image003.jpg (4.6KB)

 (4.6KB)
 >>